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Mr Stuart Huskisson,
Inspector
Office of Climate,Licencing & Resource Use

26" Sept 2009

Re : Notice in accordance with Regulation 18 (3)(b) of the Waste Water
Discharge {Authorisation) Regulations 2007

Dear Mr Huskisson
e
I refer to your recent correspondence regarding the g%vc for the agglomerations of
Bando@croom"‘apd Castlemartyr. O@Oﬁ\
e \
e . . . . . s QO \KQ . «th
['he deadline for receipt of the further inf &gﬁmon requesed is 5 October 2009.
. &8 o
Due to the extensive nature of the r&quests and pressures of other work on staft in this
section this deadline cannot be Qﬁ&\\
&
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e . O . : .
[ apologise for this mconvenéﬁqce and respectfully request an extension of four weeks
to 2™ November in order t*have sufficient time to gather all the necessary
information.

Director of Services
Area Operations South ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Floor 5 AGENCY ’
County 1all 2 !
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